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The Maryland 
Transportation Authority



The Maryland Transportation Authority is a mode 

under the Maryland Department of  

Transportation.

Its mission is to deliver safe, sustainable, 

intelligent, exceptional, and inclusive 

transportation solutions in order to connect our 

customers to life’s opportunities.

The MDTA is responsible for the four bridges, two 

tunnels and eight toll facilities throughout 

Maryland.

About the MDTA:



Board of 
Public Works



FY 2024 Budget Highlights

Consists of  three members: Governor Wes Moore, Comptroller 

Brooke E. Lierman, and State Treasurer Dereck Davis.

The Board of  Public Works, among other duties:

• Approves most of  the state's contracts exceeding $200,000;

• Approves the expenditure of  funds for capital improvements 

except for State roads, bridges, and highways which is under the 

purview of  MDOT; and

• Controls procurement policy, adopts procurement regulations.

The Board of  Public Works



Anatomy of a Bid



1. FY 2024 Budget Highlights

1. What is a Solicitation – RFP vs. IFB (this presentation is 

for bids) and what is your role as a vendor?

2. Parts of  a Solicitation 

(www.procurement.maryland.gov)

3. How to propose to a bid as a Prime Contractor

4.   How to become a subcontractor to a Prime

5.   Attachments and what to submit as a Prime & Sub

6.   MBE/VSBE/SBR Attachments

7.   Q&A

1. Agenda



FY 2024 Budget Highlights

RFPs have two parts – evaluation & financial.

The State has a problem and is looking for a solution. IFB is 

financially driven only. The State knows exactly what it wants and 

wants the lowest price to achieve it.  

All Solicitations (with minor exceptions/differences within MDOT & 

USM) have all the contents of  the next slides:

1. Key Information Sheet

2. Table of  Contents

a. Minimum Qualifications

b. Contractor Requirements (Scope of  Work)

c. Contractor Requirements (General)

d. Procurement Instructions

e. Bid Format

f. Bid Evaluation and Award

g. Attachments and Appendices

What is a solicitation – RFP vs IFB



FY 2024 Budget Highlights

Follow instructions!

First part will state what is required to be further considered. 
The Bidder shall have five (5) consecutive years  of experience providing plumbing services which includes new installation, 

Preventative Maintenance, and plumbing repair services. Experience of individual personnel in the Company or business shall 

not count towards meeting the required five (5) years of experience for the Contractor as a Company or business.  As proof of 

meeting this requirement, the Bidder shall provide three (3) references from the past five (5) years who are able to attest to the 

Bidder’s experience in providing plumbing services . The references shall be provided on the Vendor Questionnaire and 

Reference Form identified in Section 1.1.4 below. Also, the Bidder is to provide with its Bid one (1) copy of their Master 

Plumbing License and State of Maryland Contractors License.

Second part tells you how to submit qualifications.
1.1.4 The Bidder shall submit with its Bid, its qualifications and references on Attachment Q – Vendor Questionnaire 

and Reference Form.  If Attachment Q is not submitted with the Bid, the MDTA may reject the Bid as non-responsive.

IFB –Table of  Contents

Minimum Qualifications



FY 2024 Budget Highlights

1.Background & Purpose

2.Requirements – Scope of  Work

This section is what you, as a contractor if  awarded 
the contract, must complete/deliver. The State tells you 
exactly what they need.

Examples: 

 a. how many computers/laptops, brand, capabilities, 

and when they're needed

 b. How many surveys, what questions to ask in 

survey, results of  survey and when needed

 c. courier services – pick up from this location, 

deliver to this location, on these days, at these 

times.

IFB Table of  Contents

Specific Contractor Requirements



FY 2024 Budget Highlights

1. Initiation (start up) and End of  Contract Transition.

2. Invoicing – submit a proper invoice that contains: 

contract ID number (purchase order number), 

contractor FEIN/address, date, work performed, etc.

3. Liquidated Damages – especially if  there is a MBE/VSBE 

goal – dollar amount assessed on contractor if  sub not 

paid/reports not submitted on time.

4. Insurance Requirements – what you have now vs. what is 

to be submitted upon award.

5. Problem Escalation Procedures – this let’s the state 

personnel know who to call first and then how to 

escalate.

6. MBE/VSBE Reporting

7. Additional clauses/requirements.

Table of  Contents – Contractor 

Requirements – General



FY 2024 Budget Highlights
1. Pre-Bid Conference – where & when

2. eMMA –register NOW –update contact information. 

Choose your diversity category (MBE/VSBE/SBR)

3. Award Basis

4. Tie Bids

5. Revisions to IFB

6. Protest period

Table of  Contents – 

Procurement Instructions – 

How to Submit a Bid



FY 2024 Budget Highlights

1. Bidder Responsibilities

2. Acceptance of  Terms & Conditions

3. Verification of  Registration & Tax Payment

4. Prompt Payment Policy for Primes paying Subs

5. Electronic Procurements Authorized

6. Conflict of  Interest

7. Non-Disclosure

8. SBR Procurement Requirements, if  any

9. Bonds – Performance or Payment and available 

assistance

Table of  Contents – Procurement 

Instr. How to Submit a Bid Cont'd



FY 2024 Budget Highlights

1. One Part Submission.

2. Bid Price Form – Do Not Alter.

3. Required Bid Submissions including Attachments.

4. If  there is an MBE goal, Prime must submit contract 

between itself  and any subcontractor.

5. Delivery of  Bids – Time/Date/Place/Format.

Table of  Contents – Bid Format 

What to Submit



FY 2024 Budget Highlights

1. Bid Evaluation Criteria

a. Responsible & Responsive (did you submit 

everything and do you have the quality, 

capability, & integrity to complete the required 

work).

b. Meets Minimum Qualifications.

2. Reciprocal Preference (based on commodity & state 

i.e. coal in Virginia).

3. Award Determination – Bid equals lowest price if  all 

above is met, RFP a Technical evaluation is 

completed that may include cure letters and oral 

presentations, before Financials are opened (one 

subjective – one objective).

Table of  Contents – Bid 

Evaluation & Award



FY 2024 Budget Highlights

1. Pre-Bid Conference Form

2. Bid Instructions & Form

3. Affidavits (Bid/Proposal Affidavit & Contract Affidavit)

4. MBE/VSBE Forms 

5. CONTRACT – review all terms & conditions

6. Hiring Agreement

Table of  Contents – 

Attachments/Appendices



Pre-Bid Conference Form



Bid Instructions & Forms



Bid Form



Affidavits/Contract



Contract



1. Pre-Bid Conference Form

2. Bid Instructions & Form

3. Affidavits (Bid/Proposal & Contract)

4. MBE/VSBE Forms (Laura will go over at end)

5. CONTRACT

6. Hiring Agreement

MBE/VSBE Attachments
MBE: Attachment D VSBE: Attachment E

www.procurement.maryland.gov/rfp/

https://procurement.maryland.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/12/2018/05/AttachmentDMBE-Forms-1.pdf
https://procurement.maryland.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/12/2018/04/AttachmentE-VSBEForms.pdf
https://procurement.maryland.gov/rfp/


MBE Participation
Schedule



What to Expect as a Subcontractor



FIRST STEP:

1. Register on eMMA
a. Commodity Codes

i. Your 
ii. The Primes

b. Certifications – watch your expirations
i. Small Business
ii. Veteran Small Business
iii. MBE/DBE

2. If not a registered MBE/DBE
a. MDOT Office of Minority Business Enterprise

SUBCONTRACTORS ONLY – NO PRIMES ALLOWED

FIRST STEP:

1. Register on eMMA
a. Commodity Codes

i. Your 
ii.The Primes

b.Certifications – watch your expirations
i. Small Business
ii.Veteran Small Business
iii.MBE/DBE

2. If not a registered MBE/DBE
a. MDOT Office of Minority Business Enterprise



FIRST STEP:

1. Register on eMMA
a. Commodity Codes

i. Your 
ii. The Primes

b. Certifications – watch your expirations
i. Small Business
ii. Veteran Small Business
iii. MBE/DBE

2. If not a registered MBE/DBE
a. MDOT Office of Minority Business Enterprise

SUBCONTRACTORS ONLY – NO PRIMES ALLOWED

NEXT AND ALL FUTURE STEPS:

1. Marketing
a. Certifications and placement of eMMA and MDOT MBE 

Database is not a guarantee of work
b. Get your name out

i. Outreaches (whose and how many?)
ii. Pre-bid/Pre-proposal conferences (whose and how 

many?)
iii.Cold Calling (maybe?)
iv.Be creative 

c. Who is your customer?
i. State Government 
ii. The Procurement Officer
iii.The Prime

iv.Taxpayers



FIRST STEP:

1. Register on eMMA
a. Commodity Codes

i. Your 
ii. The Primes

b. Certifications – watch your expirations
i. Small Business
ii. Veteran Small Business
iii. MBE/DBE

2. If not a registered MBE/DBE
a. MDOT Office of Minority Business Enterprise

SUBCONTRACTORS ONLY – NO PRIMES ALLOWED

NEXT AND ALL FUTURE STEPS:

2. Getting the Work
a. Pre-bid/Pre-Proposal Conferences
b. Unique Selling Proposition

i. MBE is a start
ii. MBE is not enough

1.How will you make the primes life easier?
2.How will you impact the Contract.

iii.Professional certifications
c. Documentation

i. Accuracy (Bid Pricing & MBD/DBE Forms) 
ii. Self-Preservation (Subcontractor Agreements) 
iii.Truth will out (true for Primes and Subs)



FIRST STEP:

1. Register on eMMA
a. Commodity Codes

i. Your 
ii. The Primes

b. Certifications – watch your expirations
i. Small Business
ii. Veteran Small Business
iii. MBE/DBE

2. If not a registered MBE/DBE
a. MDOT Office of Minority Business Enterprise

SUBCONTRACTORS ONLY – NO PRIMES ALLOWED

NEXT AND ALL FUTURE STEPS:

2. Getting the Work (continued)
d. Questions about a Contract

i. Not sure if qualified or can bid? Most agencies do not 
prequalify vendors or subcontractors, but some Primes may.

ii. Want to know which Primes are bidding?
1. Contact the Procurement Officer
2. Attend any Pre-Bid or Site Visit (even bid openings)
3. Call Around

iii.Specs confusing or wrong? Contact the Prime or 
Procurement Officer

iv.Want to know if your Prime won the contract?
1. Attend the bid opening
2. Contact the Procurement Officer

3. Call Around



Thank you! 

Questions?

Jeff  Davis

Director of  Procurement 

jdavis8@mdta.state.md.us 

Patti Tracey

Deputy Director of  Procurement

ptracey@mdta.state.md.us 

mailto:jdavis8@mdta.state.md.us
mailto:ptracey@mdta.state.md.us


* Things to consider
* Keep Learning
* Upcoming Events
* Resources



stateofmddisparitystudy.com

We need your help!

Take the survey!

https://stateofmddisparitystudy.com/


Program Seals:
Please visit our 

website to download

goMDsmallbiz.maryland.gov

https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx


goMDsmallbiz.maryland.gov

Mining Public Data 

Techniques Videos & Slide Decks

Procurement Forecast

Board of Public Works

eMaryland Marketplace 
Advantage (eMMA)

Communicating with 
Confidence

https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9Clieo5rPCA
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yOpT_Xr3av8
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=J0i1qgXak1M
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=J0i1qgXak1M


Keep Learning
• 2 free webinars every month

• No cost to attend

• Register in advance to receive 
the participation link

• Download the presenter’s slide 
deck

• Access video recordings of all 
classes on our YouTube playlist

goMDsmallbiz.maryland.gov

https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx


www.gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov

https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLlgoHh4Po1J0W63akD6aGAU8JmT0qzOrX

T.I.P.S. 

Webinar

Series Playlist

https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLlgoHh4Po1J0W63akD6aGAU8JmT0qzOrX


Upcoming

goMDsmallbiz.maryland.gov

10:00 a.m.
Ready, Set, GROW!

Procurement Connections 
Workshop

@ MGM National Harbor

Tuesday
June 10 , 2025

9:00 a.m. – 1:00 pm
MBE & SBR

Outreach Event
by 

Maryland Environmental 
Service

Friday
May 30, 2025

9:30 a.m.
VSBE/SBR

Certifications Workshop
@ Prince George’s County

Friday
June 6, 2025

https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/ready-set-grow-procurement-connections-workshop-tickets-1334830236169?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/ready-set-grow-procurement-connections-workshop-tickets-1334830236169?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/ready-set-grow-procurement-connections-workshop-tickets-1334830236169?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/ready-set-grow-procurement-connections-workshop-tickets-1334830236169?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/mbe-and-sbr-outreach-event-tickets-1286038308199
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/mbe-and-sbr-outreach-event-tickets-1286038308199
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/mbe-and-sbr-outreach-event-tickets-1286038308199
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/maryland-vsbe-sbr-programs-certification-workshop-series-tickets-1371199788479?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/maryland-vsbe-sbr-programs-certification-workshop-series-tickets-1371199788479?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/maryland-vsbe-sbr-programs-certification-workshop-series-tickets-1371199788479?aff=oddtdtcreator


goMDsmallbiz.maryland.gov

Resources 

Maryland APEX Accelerators 

(formerly PTAC)

https://www.marylandapex.org/

Greater Baltimore SCORE

https://greaterbaltimore.score.org/

Maryland Women’s Business Center 

(MWBC)

https://marylandwbc.org/

Baltimore-Metro Women’s Business Center 

(Balt-Metro WBC)

https://www.baltmetrowbc.org/

Maryland Small Business Development 

Center (SBDC)

https://www.marylandsbdc.org/

Governor’s Office of Small, Minority & Women Business 

Affairs

https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Maryland’s Office of Minority Business Enterprise (OMBE)

https://www.mdot.maryland.gov/tso/pages/Index.aspx?

PageId=90

Maryland Department of Commerce

Maryland Financial Incentives for Business

https://commerce.knack.com/maryland-funding-

incentives

Maryland Entrepreneur HUB

https://marylandentrepreneurhub.com/

Partners 

https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.marylandapex.org/
https://greaterbaltimore.score.org/
https://marylandwbc.org/
https://www.baltmetrowbc.org/
https://www.marylandsbdc.org/
https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mdot.maryland.gov/tso/pages/Index.aspx?PageId=90
https://www.mdot.maryland.gov/tso/pages/Index.aspx?PageId=90
https://commerce.knack.com/maryland-funding-incentives
https://commerce.knack.com/maryland-funding-incentives
https://marylandentrepreneurhub.com/


Follow Us! 

goMDsmallbiz.maryland.gov

@goMDsmallbiz
@goMDsmallbiz

Governor’s Office of
Small, Minority & Women

Business Affairs

@GOSBA Maryland

https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx


Thank You!

https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov
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